Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/I10S) fo=Exchangelabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group
From: {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab7 2c452ecd9fB0-Rainer, Mel
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/I0S} fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1e87a6df2del4 1fcb673dd 5e40029b87-Pryor, Rach
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>;

Lynk, Beth {CMS5/OC) /o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0a669e91bf954cd 79ed93895a3c8639d-L7ZE
<Florence.Lynk@cms.bhs.gov>;

Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) fo=ExchangelLabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT){cn=Recipients/cn=7af37c2a2d3546b2a872 1cee19ch7ecd-BOK]
<Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>;

Katch, Hannah {CMS/0A) fo=Exchangelabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4ac6b74b45%a46aaa7e997ch9e74a848-K5D]
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.goy >

To:

Subject: Re: 15th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare
Date: 2022/06/02 19:14:47

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

b))

Get Outlook for 108

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/0S/108) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 7:12:01 PM

To: Lynk, Beth (CMS/0OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {0S/105}
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie {CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@ cms.hhs.gov>; Katch, Hannah
{CMS/0A) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: 19th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare

()5}

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Lynk, Beth (CMS/0OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 7:10:58 PM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/10S) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/QS5/105)
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch, Hannah
{CMS/0A) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: 19th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare

b))
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()5}

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/105)

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 7:04 PM

To: Kim, Hannah {HHS/ASPA) <Hannah.Kim@hhs.gov>; Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC})
<Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara
{(HHS/OASH} «<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/0C)
<Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch, Hannah (CMS/0A) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Smalley,
Elizabeth {HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Lemar, Naweed (OS/ASPA)
<Naweed.Lemar@hhs.gov>; Hall, Bill {(HHS/ASPA) <bill.hall@hhs.gov>

Cc: Sarvana, Adam {HHS/OASH) <Adam Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Seigfreid, Kimberly (HHS/OASH)

<Kimberly Seigfreid@hhs.gov>; Zuniga, llse (HHS/ASPA) <llse.Zuniga@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel
{HHS/0S/105} <Rachel. Pryor@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul {HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>;
Greenberg, Mark H {HHS/0OGC) <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: 19th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare

Adding Rachel, Paul and Mark

b))
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Cc: Sarvana, Adam {HHS/OASH) <Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Seigfreid, Kimberly (HH5/OASH)
<Kimberly.Seigfreid@hhs.gov>; Zuniga, llse (HHS/ASPA) <llse.Zuniga@hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: 19th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare

+ @Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) @Lemar, Naweed (OS/ASPA) @Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)

From: Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 6:40:36 PM

To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH)
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine {CMS/0OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch,
Hannah (CMS/OA} <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/105}
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Kim, Hannah (HHS/ASPA)} <Hannah.Kim@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth
{HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>

Cc: Sarvana, Adam {HHS/OASH) <Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Seigfreid, Kimberly (HHS/OASH)
<Kimberly.Seigfreid@hhs.gov>; Zuniga, llse (HHS/ASPA) <llse.Zuniga@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 19th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare

+ Melanie, Hannah and Liz

From: Lynk, Beth (CMS/0OC)

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 6:40 PM

To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <perrie.briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH)
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine {CMS/0OC) <catherine.howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch,
Hannah (CMS/OA} <hannah.katch@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Sarvana, Adam {HHS/OASH) <Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Seigfreid, Kimberly (HHS/OASH)
<Kimberly.Seigfreid@hhs.gov>; Zuniga, llse (HHS/ASPA) <llse.Zuniga@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 19th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare

+ Melanie, Liz and Hannnabh, as well.

()5}

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 5:50 PM

To: Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH})
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine {CMS/0OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch,
Hannah (CMS/OA} <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Sarvana, Adam {HHS/OASH) <Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Seigfreid, Kimberly (HHS/OASH)
<Kimberly.Seigfreid@hhs.gov>; Zuniga, llse (HHS/ASPA) <llse.Zuniga@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 19th News: Florida Medicaid agency on trans healthcare
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To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/0GC)
<Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC)} <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; [E ]
{HHS/OCR) [(b}8} | Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>;
Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR} <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>

Cc: Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey. Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H (HHS/0OGC)
<MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Texas Decision

()5}

Best,
Rachel

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 1:52 PM

To: Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC)
<Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; [0 [0)6) | [b¥6) | (HHS/OCR) [0XE} | Barron, Pamela
{HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren {HHS/OCR) <Lauren.leel@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel
{HHS/OCR) <Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Cc: Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H (HHS/0GC)
<MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Texas Decision

Adding Rachel here to go ¢an help get something on the website.
Melanie

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 1:46:10 PM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC}
<Aaron.Schuham @hhs.gov>; (bl [0)6) | W (HHS/OCRY} [(b)6} | Barron, Pamela
{HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; lee, Lauren {(HHS/OCR) <Lauren.leel@hhs.gov>

Cc: Wiggins, Audrey (HH5/0GC) <Audrey. Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H (HH5/0GC)
<MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Texas Decision

()5}

Samuel R. Bagenstos
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General Counsel
Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20201

(D)(6)

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; [0 [0)6) | [bX6} | (HHS/OCR)

[by6) | Barron, Pamela (HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren
{HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel1@hhs.gov>

Cc: Bagenstos, Samuel (HH5/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey (HHS5/0GC)
<Audrey. Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H {(HHS/OGC) <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Texas Decision

()5}

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC} <Aaron.Schuham@®@hhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 9:05:27 AM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; [0} [0)6) ||W| (HHS/OCR)}
[by6) | Barron, Pamela {HHS/OCR) <Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren
{HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>

Cc¢; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC} <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey (HHS5/0GC)
<Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H {(HHS/OGC) <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Texas Decision

()5}

(0)(5} Thanks.

From: Drezner, Michael L. {CIV} <Michael.L.Drezner@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 7:09 AM

To: Healy, Christopher (CIV) <Christopher.Healy@usdoj.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC)
<Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; SHARYN TEJANI <SHARYN.TEJANI@eeoc.gov>; Allen, Marc {(HHS/OGC)
<Marc.Allen@hhs.gov>; ERIN NORRIS <ERIN.NORRIS@eeoc.gov>; GRAYSON WALKER
<GRAYSON.WALKER@eeoc.gov>; KATHLEEN ORAM <KATHLEEN.ORAM@eeoc.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul
{HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H (HHS/OGC) <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>;
Schuham, Aaron {HHS/0OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>

Cc: Wells, Carlotta (CIV) <Carlotta.Wells@usdoj.gov>; Tomlinson, Martin M. {CIV})
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Get Outlook for 108

From: Greenberg, Mark H (HHS/OGC)} «<MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 8:33:09 PM

To: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC} <Aaron.Schuham@hhs_gov>; Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC}
<Audrey. Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese @HHS.GOV>;
Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS/0OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR}
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel {HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on QCR's Web

Apree.

Mark Greenberg (he/him)

Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

Department of Health and Human Services

Markh.greenberg{@hhs. gov

|(b)(6)

From: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/QGC} <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 8:31:29 PM

To: Wiggins, Audrey {(HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Frohboese, Robinsue {HHS/OCR)
<Robinsue.Frohboese @HHS.GOV>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {O5/OCR)} <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>;
Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR) <Rachel.Seeger @hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/0OGC)
<Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H (HHS/OGC} <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on OCR's Web

Agree.

From: Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 7:40 PM

To: Frohboese, Robinsue {HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese @HHS.GOV>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes
(OS/OCR} <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR} <Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>;

Schuham, Aaron {HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC)

<Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H (HHS/OGC) <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on OCR's Web

()5}

From: Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese @HHS.GOV>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 7:37 PM
To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0O$/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC)

<Audrey. Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR) <Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron
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To: Wiggins, Audrey {(HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Frohboese, Robinsue {HHS/OCR)
<Robinsue.Frohboese @HHS.GOV>

Cc: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/0CR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel (HH5/QOCR)
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on OCR's Web

Thanks Audrey

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs . gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 6:23 PM

To: Frohboese, Robinsue {HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese @HHS.GOV>; Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC)
<Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>

Cc: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/0OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR)
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on OCR's Web

Aloha, Robinsue! |(b)(5)

()5}

|(b)(5) lThanks!.

From: Frohboese, Robinsue {(HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 5:593 PM

To: Schuham, Aaron (HHS/QGC} <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC(})
<Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>

Cc: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR)
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Subject: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on OCR's Web

Impartance: High

Hi Aaron and Audrey,

b))
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U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
(202) 819-6601 | adrian.eng(hhs.gov

From: (HHS/OCR) [£)6) |

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 12:59:17 PM

To: Eng, Adrian (HHS/ASPA) <Adrian.Eng@hhs.gov>

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel {HHS/QCR)
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara {(HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.lones@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Access to gender-affirming care, The Hill - ref:5003d000004gWXaAAM

Hi Adrian,

()5}

Thanks,
(b)(6)

[0)6)] [226) T[] [036)_] Esq., MSW (she/her)
Senior Advisor to the Director

Phone: m

Email: (D)6} |

From: (HHS/OCR}

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 1:35 PM

To: Eng, Adrian (HHS/ASPA) <Adrian.Eng@hhs.gov>

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel {HHS/OCR)
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Access to gender-affirming care, The Hill - ref:5003d000004gWXaAAM

Hi Adrian,

()5}

https://thehill.com/changing-america/respect/equality/3632728-floridas-medicaid-ban-on-gender-
affirming-care-likely-violates-affordable-care-act-health-department-says/

Thanks,
(b)(6)

[0)6}] b6} T[] [B)6) ] Esq., MSW (she/her)
Senior Advisor 1o the Director

Phone: [b)6)]

Email: [0)6) |
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Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/10S} <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:35:04 PM

To: Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/QS/10S)
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth {HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Ciccone,
Caraline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>

Cc: (HHS/OCR} [0X5) | Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA)
<Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: For Hannah and Beth Review ASAP - Media Inquires: Fox Digital & Los Angeles Blade |
Florida decision regarding gender-affirming care in Medicaid

()5}

From: Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:29 PM
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS5/05/105) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {O5/10S})

<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA} <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Ciccone,

Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: For Hannah and Beth Review ASAP - Media Inquires: Fox Digital & Los Angeles Blade |
Florida decision regarding gender-affirming care in Medicaid

b))

Thanks!
Beth
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Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/I10S) fo=Exchangelabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group
From: {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab7 2c452ecd9fB0-Rainer, Mel
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

(HHS/OCR) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Gr(bi)lﬁ)

To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0bdec12ad(974eacababel32f2b37c91
[b}E) |

Jee, Lauren {HHS/OCR) fo=Exchangelabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group

{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc5a273e16824884303f0d2afcBecb225-Jee, Lauren

<Lauren.Jeel@hbs.gov:>;

Seeger, Rachel (HH5/0OCR) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3090ef3b170d45969add4ff475a95583-Rachel Seeg

<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Re: For Hannah and Beth Review ASAP - Media Inguires: Fox Digital & Los Angeles Blade | Florida
decision regarding gender-affirming care in Medicaid

Date: 2022/08/14 16:30:26
Priority: Normal

cC:

Subject:

Type: Note

Yes

Get Outlook for 108

From: (HHS/OCR} [b)6) |

Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2022 3:42:24 PM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/10S) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.leel@hhs.gov>; Seeger, Rachel {HHS/OCR)
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: For Hannah and Beth Review ASAP - Media Inguires: Fox Digital &Los Angeles Blade |
Florida decision regarding gender-affirming care in Medicaid

()5}

[0)6)] (a6 1] [0X6) ] Esq., MSW (she/her)
Phone: [0)6]

Email: [(0)}6} I

From: Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; (HHS/OCR)

[(0)5} | Rainer, Melanie Fontes (O5/105) <Melanie.Rainer @hhs.gov>; Ciccone,
Caroline (HHS/ASPA) «Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/05/108)
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth {HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos,
Samuel {HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Katch, Hannah (CMS/OA)
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA} <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara {HHS/OASH)
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>
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Update here. This is what we are now looking to send. Thanks!

()5}

Beth Lynk
Office of the Administrator
Centers for Medicare &Medicaid Services

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/105} <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:43:45 PM

To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC)
<Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/0S/105} <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth
{HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul {HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>;
Bagenstos, Samuel (HH5/0GC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>

Ce: (HHS/OCR} [£X6) | Jlones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA)
<Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) <Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: For Hannah and Beth Review ASAP - Media Inquires: Fox Digital &Los Angeles Blade |
Florida decision regarding gender-affirming care in Medicaid

Sam and Paul here too.

From: Ciccone, Caroline {HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:39 PM

To: Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HH5/0S/105)
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {05/105) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Smalley,
Elizabeth {HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>

Cc: (HHS/OCR} [0X6) | Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA)
<Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) <Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: For Hannah and Beth Review ASAP - Media Inquires: Fox Digital &Los Angeles Blade |
Florida decision regarding gender-affirming care in Medicaid

Plus Tara

From: Lynk, Beth (CMS/OC) <Florence.Lynk@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:39 PM

To: Pryor, Rachel (HH5/05/105) <Rachel.Pryor @hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes {OS$/105})
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA} <Elizaheth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Ciccone,
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
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Seeking your urgent review of the below inquiries from Fox Digital and Los Angeles Blade on the Florida
decision on gender-affirming care.

REPORTER NAMES/OUTLETS:
» o Julia Musto / Fox News Digital
e « Christopher Kane / Los Angeles Blade

TOPIC: Florida decision regarding gender-affirming care in Medicaid
DEADLINE FOR FEEDBACK: ASAP

DRAFT RESPONSE REVIEWED BY:
e » CCIIO
* CMCS (Jason Stegmaier, Perrie Briskin)
» OGC (Barb Fisher)
¢ OL (Kate Kirchgraber)

STORY/BACKGROUND: Reporters from Fox News Digital and the Los Angeles Blade reached out on a
decision by the Florida Agency for Health Care Administration to bar Medicaid coverage for gender-
affirming care. The rule was published Wednesday and is slated to take effect August, 21, 2021. More
information is available here: https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2022/08/11/florida-
transgender-medicaid/. Both outlets are seeking commentary from CMS on the decision.

REPORTER’S QUESTIONS:
e ¢ Julia Musto / Fox News Digital
The AHCA has reportedly finalized rules that block Medicaid coverage for the treatment of
gender dysphoria. Do the centers agree with this decision?

e « Christopher Kane / Los Angeles Blade
Seeking comment on Florida's prohibition of Medicaid covering gender-affirming care.

DRAFT RESPONSE FOR REVIEW/APPROVAL

b))

Jason Tross

Deputy Director | Media Relations Group

Office of Communications | Centers for Medicare &Medicaid Services
200 Independence Ave. SW, Washington D.C. 20201

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/I0S) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab7 2c452ecd9fB0-Rainer, Mel
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>
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Jee, Lauren {HHS/OCR) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dc5a273e16824884903f0d2afc8cb225-Jee, Lauren
<lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>;
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All,

(0)(5)
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Please let me know if it would be helpful to convene a group to discuss further.

Paul
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Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
From: {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9c7242f10a494d45bab7 2c452ecd9fB0-Rainer, Mel
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC} fo=Exchangelabs/cu=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ba0233584cf046d892¢27f25674ff982-Wiggins, Au
<Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>;

Seeger, Rachel {(HHS/CCR) fo=Exchangelabs/cu=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=23090ef5b170d45969add4f475295583-Rachel Seeg
<Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>;

Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c4b426dc641841c0bBfc53bccdf4bhaz2-Schuham, Aa
<Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>;

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5758853f66da4ch99818c8e2632f77f8-Frohboese,
<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV >

Subject: Re: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on CCR's Web
Date: 2022/10/03 18:49.28

Priority: Normal

To:

Type: Note

()5}

Get Outlook for 108

From: Wiggins, Audrey (HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 6:44:16 PM

To: Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR) <Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (O5/0OCR)
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC) <Aaron.Schuham@hhs.gov>; Frohboese,
Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive question about adding Texas Decision on OCR's Web

b))

From: Seeger, Rachel (HHS/OCR) <Rachel.Seeger@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 6:37 PM

To: Wiggins, Audrey {HHS/OGC) <Audrey.Wiggins@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR}
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

From: Wiggins, Audrey {HHS/OGC) <Audrey. Wiggins@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 6:34 PM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Schuham, Aaron (HHS/OGC}
<Aaron.Schuham@®hhs.gov>: Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR} <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>
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Jorge Silva
Cell:

Jorue. Silvale hhs.vov

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105} <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Silva, Jorge (HHS/ASPA} <Jorge.Silva@hhs.gov>; Lovenheim, Sarah (HHS/ASPA)
<Sarah.Lovenheim@hhs.gov>; {HHS/OCR) [0}6) | Greenberg,
Mark H (HHS/OGC) <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/0OGC)
<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Eng, Adrian {HHS/ASPA) <Adrian.Eng@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent -- Florida guidance on transgender youth

b))

FYSA.

Melanie Fontes Rainer (she/her/ella)
Counselor to the Secretary

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Cel {00

Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov

From: Silva, Jorge (HHS/ASPA} <Jorge.Silva@hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Lovenheim, Sarah {(HHS/ASPA} <Sarah.Lovenheim@hhs.gov>; [0} [0)6) ||W| {HHS/OCR)

[(L)E} | Greenberg, Mark H (HHS/OGC) <MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>; Rainer,
Melanie Fontes (05/105} <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/QGC)
<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Eng, Adrian {HHS5/ASPA) <Adrian.Eng@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent -- Florida guidance on transgender youth

Clean with one addition. @Rainer, Melanie Fontes (QS/105) @Greenberg, Mark H {HHS/QGC()

b))
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Mark Greenberg {he/him)

Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services
Markh.greenberg@hhs.gov

(D)(6)

From: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105} <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Greenberg, Mark H (HH5/0GC})
<MarkH.Greenberg@hhs.gov>; Silva, Jorge (HHS/ASPA} <Jorge.Silva@hhs.gov>; 36| W
{HHS/OCR) 4b)6) | Lovenheim, Sarah (HHS/ASPA} <Sarah.Lovenheim@hhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Urgent -- Florida guidance on transgender youth

Hi there,

b))
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From: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/105) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Ce: (HHS/OCR} [0)6) | Barron, Pamela {HHS/OCR)
<Pamela.Barron@hhs.gov>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Section 1557 - OPM concerns summary and related materials

Melanie,

Flagging this for you- thank you to [P}6} | for putting this together. Wanted to share in case you would
like to discuss at the 9am 1557 meeting on Monday (4/11). CRD has also shared with Lisa and OGC.

()5}

b))
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McLean, Rogelyn (CMS/CCITO) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Sender: {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B3063A31C945488CBACD479C115A6AC3-MWQD
<Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov>
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[l (HHS/OCR) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Recipient: lf FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn =Rei-cipient5,i’ cn=0bdec12ad0974eacababel322b37c91)(b}E}
(b)(6)

Sent Dabte: 2022/04/19 10:33:44
Delivered Date: 2022/04/19 10:33:46

Message Flags: Unread
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Date: 2022/03/10 08:28:26
Priority: Normal

Type: Note
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Case 2;21-¢v-00194-7Z Document 26-1 Filed 03/09/22 Page 10 of 27 PagelD 224

[36}] [36: 1] [0)6) ] Esq., MSW (she/her) | Section Chief
Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

200 Independence Ave. S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201

Phone:

Email: [0X6)

Sent Date: 2022/03/10 08:20:58
Delivered Date: 2022/03/10 08:28:26

Message Flags: Unread Unsent
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OCR and the United States (U.S.) Attorney’s Offices for the District of Rhode
Island and Massachusetts reached an agreement with twelve skilled nursing
facilities in Rhode Island and Massachusetts operated by Genesis HealthCare,
Inc., to resolve allegations that the facilities denied admission to prospective
residents because they were taking an FDA-approved medical treatment to treat
Opioid Use Disorder, in violation of the ADA, the Section 1557, and Section 504.

o * Read the Press Release

o = Read the Voluntary Resolution Agreement

« Working to Ensure Communication with Individuals Who are Deaf or Hard
of Hearing

OCR, in partnership with the U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Connecticut,
entered into a Voluntary Resolution Agreement with Backus Hospital, to ensure
effective communication with individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing. The
Agreement resolves a complaint filed with the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ}
on behalf of an individual who is deaf, alleging that Backus Hospital failed to
provide timely auxiliary aids and services to effectively communicate with the
patient during an inpatient stay in violation of the ADA, ACA, and Section 504,
According to the complaint, despite requesting services upon arrival and
receiving them during his emergency room stay, the complainant was not
provided an interpreter or video remote interpreting services at critical points of
care during his inpatient stay and relied on hand-written notes to communicate
with doctors and staff during the hospital visit.

o + Read the Press Release

o + Read the Voluntary Resolution Agreement

+ Working to Help Those Who are Deaf or Hard of Hearing with Appropriate
Services and Equipment

OCR, in partnership with the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of
Massachusetts, entered into a Voluntary Resolution Agreement with Baystate
Medical Center {Baystate), to ensure effective communication with individuals
who are deaf or hard of hearing under Section 504 and Section 1557 of the ACA.
The Agreement resolves a complaint filed with DOJ on behalf of an individual
who is deaf and utilizes American Sign Language (ASL), alleging that Baystate
failed to furnish appropriate auxiliary aids and services necessary to effectively
communicate with the patient. According to the complaint, despite requesting a
qualified ASL interpreter prior to her scheduled arrival to induce labor, Baystate
failed to take appropriate steps to ensure that its communications with her during
labor and childbirth were effective.
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o *» Read the Press Release

o + Read the Voluntary Resolution Agreement

» « Resolving Allegations of Discriminatory Practices Regarding Patients
Needing Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)

OCR and U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts reached
agreement with The Oaks, a skilled nursing facility in Massachusetts operated by
Life Care Centers of America, Inc., to resolve allegations that the facility denied
admission to a prospective resident because he was taking an FDA-approved
medication to treat Opioid Use Disorder (OUD), in violation of Section 1557,
Section 504, and the ADA. The investigation was opened after the U.S.
Attorney’s Office received information alleging that The Oaks had a practice of
denying admission to individuals solely because the individuals were being
treated with buprenorphine or methadone, medications used to treat OUD. The
complainant was seeking admission to The Oaks for conditions other than OUD,
but also needed the facility to administer medication for QUD, as they would
administer medication for any other chronic illness. Under the terms of the
agreement, The Oaks will, among other things, revise its admissions policy, and
provide training to admissions personnel on Federal civil rights laws and OUD, to
ensure that it will not deny admission to individuals with disabilities because they
are taking a medication to treat OUD and will determine whether an individual
with OUD is qualified for admission with or without reasonable accommodations.
The Oaks will also pay the DOJ a civil penalty of $5,000.

o *» Read the Press Release

o + Read the Voluntary Resolution Agreement

» « Addressing Discrimination Against Parents with Disabilities

OCR and U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Rhode Island reached an
agreement with the Rhode Island Department of Children, Youth and Families
(DCYF) to resolve alleged violations of the ADA and Section 504. The
investigation was opened after OCR and the U.S. Attorney's Office received
multiple complaints from parents with disabilities. Three complaints alleged that
DCYF failed to provide sign language interpreter services to parents who are
deaf during child protection investigations, including when DCYF removed their
children from their homes. A fourth complaint alleged that DCYF based
conclusions about the parental capacity on a parent's disabilities (epilepsy and
intellectual disabilities) and failed to provide reasonable modifications to the
parent's plan. Under the terms of the agreement, DCYF will, among other things,
create and implement a policy on how it will communicate effectively with
individuals who have communication disabilities including individuals who are
deaf and hard of hearing. In addition, it will ensure sufficient contracts with
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qualified interpreting services, provide training to all personnel on federal civil
rights laws and accommodations for individuals with disabilities, designate an
ADA coordinator, and report quarterly for three years.

o * Read the Press Release

o + Read the Voluntary Resolution Agreement

Making Clear that the ADA Guarantees the Rights of People with Disabilities to
Nondiscrimination

» « Proposed Rule to Strengthen Nondiscrimination in Health Care

OCR issued a proposed rule revising Section 1557 of the Affordable Care Act
that includes robust provisions to protect people from discrimination and supports
the Biden-Harris Administration’s priority of advancing equity and civil rights.
Section 1557 prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin,
sex, or disability in certain health programs or activities and is one of the
government's most powerful tools to ensure nondiscriminatory access to health
care.

o * Read the Press Release

o * Read the Fact Sheet in English and 16 languages

» « Guidance to the Nation’s Retail Pharmacies Clarifying Their Obligations to
Ensure Access to Comprehensive Reproductive Health Care Services

OCR issued guidance to remind the roughly 60,000 pharmacies in the United
States of the unique role pharmacies play in ensuring access to comprehensive
reproductive health care services and the nondiscrimination obligations of
pharmacies under federal civil rights laws. Under Section 1557 and Section 504,
recipients of federal financial assistance are prohibited from excluding an
individual from participation in, denying them the benefits of, or otherwise
subjecting them to discrimination on the basis of sex and disability, among other
bases, in their health programs and activities.

o * Read the Press Release

o » Read the Guidance - PDF

« + Reaffirming Support and Protection for LGBTQI+ Children and Youth

OCR issued guidance clearly stating that attempts to block access to gender
affirming care may run afoul of federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination
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on the basis of sex {Section 1557) and disability (ADA, Section 504, and Section
1557). The guidance clarifies that gender dysphoria, in some cases, may qualify
as a disability under the laws. Therefore, restrictions that prevent otherwise
qualified individuals from receiving medically necessary care on the basis of their
gender dysphoria, gender dysphoria diagnosis, or perception of gender
dysphoria may violate the ADA, Section 504, and Section 15857. This guidance is
one of many steps HHS has taken to stand with transgender and gender
nonconforming youth and their families—and the significant majority of expert
medical associations—in unequivocally stating that gender affirming care for
minors, when medically appropriate and necessary, improves their physical and
mental health.

o * Read the Press Release

o * Read the Guidance - PDF

« » Guidance for Health Care Providers on Civil Rights Protections for People
with Disabilities

OCR issued guidance making clear that in light of the continuing COVID-19
public health emergency, when resources can be scarce, it is vital that individuals
with disabilities are not prevented from receiving needed health care benefits and
services because of discrimination. The guidance clarifies that federal civil rights
laws continue to apply to health care providers during a public health emergency,
including to administering COVID-19 testing, medical supplies, and

medication. These requirements also continue to apply to covered entities
providing hospitalization, long-term care, intensive treatments, and critical care,
such as oxygen therapy and mechanical ventilators. Additionally, federal civil
rights laws apply to state Crisis Standard of Care plans, procedures, and related
standards for triaging scarce resources that hospitals are required to follow. The
FAQs remind health care providers of their obligations under law and provide
examples of applicability. This guidance is one of many comprehensive action
steps taken by HHS to support President Biden’s National Sirategy for the
COVID-19 Response and Pandemic Preparedness to protect those most at risk,
advance equity, and address disparities in rates of infection, illness, and death.

o « Read the Press Release

o * Read the Guidance

o = More information about how QCR is protecting civil rights during COVID-
19

« » Joint Guidance on “Long COVID” and Disability Rights Under the ADA,
Section 504, and Section 1557
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With the rise of long COVID as a persistent and significant health issue, the HHS
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) and the DOJ Civil Rights Division have joined
together to provide this guidance. The guidance explains that long COVID can be
a disability under the ADA, Section 504, and Section 1557, and explains how
these laws may apply. Each of these federal laws protects people with disabilities
from discrimination. The guidance also provides resources for additional
information and best practices.

o * Read the Press Release

o *» Read the Guidance

Learn More about the ADA

Together with our partners at the HHS Administration on Community Living {ACL}), OCR
created a website to celebrate the ADA by telling the story of how the ADA came to be,
showcase some of the progress we have made as a country toward achieving its
promise, and illustrate some of the work being done by OCR and ACL, as well as other
partners within HHS and across government. The site also shines a spotlight on the
impact of the ADA by letting people with disabilities share stories about their lives.

File a Complaint

If you believe that you or someone else has been discriminated against because of
disability by an entity receiving financial assistance from HHS, you or your legal
representative may file a complaint with OCR.

As we celebrate the 32nd anniversary of the signing of the ADA into law, it is a time to
reflect on our history and accomplishments and look onward to our future. | am
honored to join OCR as Acting Director, to continue advancing the work of our agency
and our commitment to robust enforcement of the ADA. | look forward to working with
our communities and partners as we advance this critical work.

Melanie Fontes Rainer
Acting Director, Office for Civil Rights
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Read the Blog post: https://www.hhs.gov/blog/2022/07/26/celebrating-the-32nd-
anniversary-of-the-ada.html
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bYTHC)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Office for Civil Rights
Centralized Case Management Operations
200 Independence Ave., S.W.
Suite 515F, HHH Building
Washington, D.C. 20201
Customer Response Center: (800) 368-1019

Fax: (202) 619-3818
TDD: (800) 537-7697

Email: ocrmail@hhs.gov

Burden Statement

Public reporting burden for the collection of information on this complaint form is estimated to average 45 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing
instruclions, gathering the data needed and entering and reviewing the information on the completed complaint form. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and
a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid control number. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any
other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to: HHS/OS Reports Clearance Officer, Office of Information
Resources Management, 200 Independence Ave. 8.W., Room 531H, Washington, 0.C. 20201. Please do not mail complaint form to this addo2ss.
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(OHTHC)

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

HHS-700 {03/2019) (BACK) Page 1 of 2


mailto:ocrmail@hhs.gov

000295



000296



000297



000298



000299



000300



Fage 501
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000301




Fage 502
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000302




Fage 5035
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000303




Fage 504
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000304




Fage 503
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000305




Fage sUb
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000306




Fage 507/
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000307




Fage sUc
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000308




Fage 504
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000309




Fage 310
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000310




Fage 311

Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000311




Fage 312
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000312




Fage 315
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000313




Fage 314
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000314




Fage 3135
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000315




Fage 316
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000316




Fage 317/
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000317




Fage 316
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000318




Fage 314
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000319




Fage 520
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000320




Fage 321
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000321




Fage 522
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000322




Fage 325
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000323




Fage 524
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000324




Fage 3235
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000325




Fage 526
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000326




Fage 527
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000327




Fage s2¢
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000328




Fage 524
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000329




Fage 530
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000330




Fage 331
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000331




Fage 332
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000332




Fage 3335
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000333




Fage 334
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000334




Fage 3335
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000335




Fage 53b
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000336




Fage 337
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000337




Fage 336
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information Act

000338






